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Company M, 1l37th. Inf.,
Camp Robison, Arkansas

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
K. U. Athletic Dept.,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas
Dear Sir:
Athletic equipment is &t a premium here at
Camp Robinson. Our Company hes nelther basketballs

nor footballs.

We would greatly appreclate the donation of

such equipment, regardless of the state of wear,

We are sure shipment could be taken care of

by the Chamber of Commerce or some other or-

genization.

Thanking you in advance,

Members of Co. M, 1l37th. Inf.

Camp Robinson, Arkanséas



